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Northeast Frontier Railway
(Construction Organisation)
Office of the Deputy Chief Engineer/Con/Katihar
&./No. W/344/CON/KIR/ARR-GAGA/NL [239.,

f&=T/Date: - 05/04/2022

To,

ADDL. PCCF(CAMPA)-CUM
Nodal Officer (FC) Bihar
Patna

faw/Sub: - Proposal for temporary diversion of forest land of an area of 20.37Acre ( 8.243Ha

unde.r the Araria Forest division ) required for construction of New BG line from
Arana.to Tha}(urganjin connection with Construction of Araria-Galgalia New BG
Rail Line Project of North East Frontier Railway, Katihar.

Refi-Proposal No. - FP/BR/RAIL/153523/2022 Dt-22.03.2022 submitted by Deputy chief
Engineer Katihar (N.F Railway)

Sir,

Kindly accept the Proposal no - FP/BR/RAIL/153523/2022 Dt-22.03.2022 submitted by

Deputy chief Engineer Katihar (N.F Railway) through online portal PARIVESH, for diversion

of land of an area 8.243 Ha which is required for construction of New BG line from Araria to

Thakurganj in connection with Construction of Araria-Galgalia New BG Rail Line Project of
North East Frontier Railway, Katihar.

The details of proposed forest land diversion of 8.243 Ha is as below:-

District Division Mauja Forest area(Ha) | Total Forest area
(Ha)
Araria Araria Hariya 8.243 8.243

Further we are submitting herewith hard copy in 8 sets with forest proposal copy along with
necessary documents which is required for procedure for issue of NOC. Same is also uploaded
on PARIVESH portal.

We request you to kindly accept my proposal and process our proposal as soon as possible.

Thanking You,

(Jeeténira Kumar)
Dy. Chief Engineer/Con/Katihar
N.F. Railway, Katihar




